
February, 2012 
 

ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD  
 
The Animal Control Appeal Board Appeals is a group of five of your neighbors or peers 
appointed by City Council to pass judgment on requests for appeals, interpretations, 
and other matters that are brought before them.   
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chair will verify that the petitioner is present.  The petitioner will then 
be given an opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action 
requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chair will open the meeting to public comment.  Any person wishing to 
speak on the request should raise their hand to be when recognized by the Chair.    The 
speaker should identify themselves with name and address, indicate their relationship to 
the property in question (i.e. next door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state 
whether they are in favor of or against the request and give reasons for their opinion.  
Comments must be directed through the Chair.  Comments should be kept as brief as 
possible and closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be 
recognized by the Chair to speak at one time. 
 
After interested members of the public have spoken, the Chair will close the public 
comment.  Once the public comment is closed, no other public comment will be taken 
unless in response to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board may 
allow the petitioner to address or rebut public comments. 
 
The Board will then deliberate and make a motion to approve, deny, or postpone the 
request.  In order for the request to pass a minimum of three votes for approval are 
needed.  The decision of the Board is final.   



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

ANIMAL CONTROL 

APPEAL BOARD 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Jayne Saeger, Chair, Al Petrulis, Vice Chair 
Patrick K. Carolan, Secretary, Patrick Floch 

 
   

December 2, 2015   7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 25, 2015 
 
4. HEARING OF CASE 

 
A. WAIVER REQUEST, JAMIE AND RENEE MUTER, 5760 CLIFFSIDE – In order to 

keep 3 chickens, a waiver from the requirement that the property be at least .75 of 
an acre in size. The property is approximately .193 acres in size 

 
Animal Ordinance Section:  90.70.20 (f) 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS – Proposed 2016 Animal Control Appeal Board meeting dates 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - DRAFT MARCH 25, 2015 

1 
 

Chair Saeger called the Animal Control Appeal Board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on March 25, 
2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Patrick Carolan 
Al Petrulis 
Jayne Saeger 
Gretchen Waters 
 
Absent: 
P. Terry Knight 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Nicole MacMillan, City Attorney Assistant 
Sargent Michael Szuminski, Troy Police Animal Control Liaison 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
No changes. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by Petrulis 
Second by Carolan  
 

RESOLVED, to approve the January 28, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
WAIVER REQUEST, JENNIFER DURHAM, 477 HURST – In order to keep 6 chickens, 
a waiver from the requirement that the property be at least .75 of an acre in size. The 
property is approximately .543 acres in size. Animal Ordinance Section 90.70.20 (f). 
 
The applicant was not present. Mr. Evans provided a brief overview of the request.  
Chair Saeger opened the public hearing. No members of the public spoke.  Mr. Evans 
summarized the written public comments received by the City. One comment was in 
favor, four were against the request. 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - DRAFT MARCH 25, 2015 

2 
 

Motion by Petrulis 
Second by Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, to deny the request. 
 
The Board noted the size of the property is much less than .75 acres and that there 
were significantly more dissenting public comments than supporting. This was the third 
time the matter had been on the agenda. It is 7:14 pm and the applicant was still not 
present. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

5. OTHER BUSINESS  
 

Ms. Lancaster advised the Board that she would be retiring from the City and that this 
would be her last Board meeting.  Assistant City Attorney Nicole MacMillan would be 
representing the City Attorney’s Office in the future.  The Board thanks Ms. Lancaster 
for her service. 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Animal Control Appeals Board meeting ADJOURNED at 7:17 p. m 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  
Jayne Saeger, Chair 
 
 
 
  
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\Animals\Animal Control Appeal Board\Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 03 25 draft.doc 







evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Text Box
SUBJECT SITE

evanspm
Line























Chapter 90 - Animals  

 90-3 

d) demonstrate that reasonable precautions shall be taken to protect 
the public from the animals and the animals from the public, and 

 
e) demonstrate that he or she can comply with the ordinance and any 

regulations promulgated by the Animal Control Appeal Board, and 
 

f) in the case of domestic animals, demonstrate to the Housing and 
Zoning Inspector that the lot or parcel that animals will be kept on is 
three-quarters (¾) of one (1) acre or larger. This requirement may be 
waived by the Animal Control Appeal Board if the applicant can 
demonstrate circumstances that allow for waiver pursuant to 
regulations promulgated by the Animal Control Appeal Board. 
Waivers will not be granted for animals that are loud or likely to be 
detrimental to the neighborhood. 

 
90.70.30 Issuance of Permit for Domestic, Dangerous or Wild Animal. The Housing 

and Zoning Inspector shall issue a domestic, dangerous or wild animal 
permit upon showing by the applicant that he or she has obtained the 
approval of the Housing and Zoning Inspector and has paid the applicable 
fee. The permit shall list with specificity the animals subject to the permit, 
the location of the animals in the City of Troy and may contain limitations 
and conditions required by the Housing and Zoning Inspector or the Animal 
Control Appeal Board. 

 
90.70.40 Duties of Permit Holder. The holder of a domestic, dangerous or wild animal 

permit shall: 
 

(a)  comply with all present and future ordinances in this Chapter and 
comply with the regulations promulgated by the Animal Control 
Appeal Board, and 

 
(b) apply for a new permit prior to changing their address or changing 

the location of the animals, and 
 

(c) indemnify and hold the City of Troy harmless from any personal 
injury or property damage caused by the animal for which the permit 
is issued as a result of the negligence of the permittee or any other 
person placed in control of the animal by the permittee. 

 
(d) consent to inspection of the applicant’s facilities by a Housing and 

Zoning Inspector before and after the granting of the permit. 
 
90.70.50 Expiration of Permit. A permit shall expire: 
 

a) 5 years from the date of issuance, or 
 

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL JANUARY 22, 2014 

1 
 

Chair Saeger called the Animal Control Appeal Board meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on January 22, 
2014 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Patrick Carolan 
Al Petrulis 
Jayne Saeger 
Steve Toth 
Gretchen Waters 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Toth 
Second by Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, to add “Election of Officers” to Agenda item 5, Other Business. 
 

Yes: All 
 
Motion by Petrulis 
Second by Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the agenda as amended 
 

Yes:   All 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by Petrulis 
Seconded by Toth 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the May 22, 2013 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL JANUARY 22, 2014 

2 
 

4. HEARING OF CASE 
 

A. WAIVER REQUEST, JAMIE AND RENEE MUTER, 5760 CLIFFSIDE – In order to 
keep up to 3 chickens, a waiver from the requirement that the property be at least 
.75 of an acre in size.  The property is approximately .193 acres in size.  Animal 
Ordinance Section:  90.70.20 (f) 
 
Mr. Evans presented the case.  The applicant currently has an animal license for 1 
chicken.  For reasons that are not clear, the existing Animal Permit was issued in 
2010 without conducting an Animal Control Appeals Board hearing in advance.  No 
waiver for property size was ever granted.  It appears the Muter’s did everything 
the City asked, and 2013 a nearby resident questioned the presence of chickens 
on the property.  Since the license was issued in error, the appropriate action is to 
consider the waiver request.   

Mr. Muter was present and gave the board a brief history of events related to the 
existing Animal License.  He explained that in 2010, the City Clerk told him that 
even though the license stated “1 chicken”, it could be for any number of chickens.  
The chicken coop is designed for up to 3 chickens, and he does not want any more 
than that.  He currently has hens, no roosters, and is not certain how long he 
wants to keep the animals. 

The public hearing was opened.  
 
 A resident residing on Rosebrook spoke against the request. 
 Mr. Evans summarized written comments received:  3 supporting, 2 against. 
 
The public hearing was closed. 
 
The Board sought information from Mr. Muter including the age of the chickens, the 
condition of the coop, and confirmation the yard was fenced.  The Board discussed 
the unique circumstance that the Animal License was issued due to a City error, the 
purpose of tonight’s hearing, the effects of the animals upon neighboring property, 
and the possible duration of the Animal License should a waiver be granted. 
 
Motion by Carolan 
Second by Toth 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the request, because of the City error, with conditions: 
 The license will expire September 17, 2015 
 The license will be amended to allow 3 chickens 
 
All: Yes 



ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD - FINAL JANUARY 22, 2014 

3 
 

5. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Election of Officers 
 

Motion by Petrulis 
Second by Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, to elect Jayne Saeger as Chair 
 

Yes: All 
 

Motion by Toth 
Second by Carolan 
 

RESOLVED, to elect Al Petrulis as Vice Chair 
 

Yes: All 
 

Motion by Petrulis 
Second by Waters 
 
RESOLVED, to elect Patrick Carolan as Secretary 
 

Yes: All 
 
2014 Meeting Dates 
 

Motion by Petrulis 
Second by Carolan 
 

RESOLVED to move the November 26, 2014 meeting date to November 5, 2014. 
 

Yes:  All 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Animal Control Appeals Board meeting ADJOURNED at 8:03 p.m. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 _____ 
Jayne Saeger, Chair 
 
 
 
 _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\Animals\Animal Control Appeal Board\Minutes\2014\Final\2014 01 22 Final.doc 



CITY OF TROY 

MICHIGAN 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD 

 

 
Notice is hereby given that the City of Troy Animal Control Appeal Board will hold Public 
Meetings at 7:00 p.m. in the Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Road, Troy, Michigan, 48084, 
(248) 524-3364, on the following dates:  
 
 
 

2016 ANIMAL CONTROL APPEAL BOARD MEETING DATES 
 

January 27 

March 23 

May 25 

July 27 

September 28 

November 30 

 
 
This notice is hereby posted as required by Section 4 of the Open Meetings Act, (MCLA 15.261 et seq.). 
 
 
 
 
   
 Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
Posted: xxxx 
 
 
NOTICE:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at 248-524-3316 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	March 25, 2015

	4. HEARING OF CASE
	Application

	5. OTHER BUSINESS
	Proposed 2016 Meeting Dates

	6. ADJOURNMENT



